1. Is there any flexibility in the contract timeline? 
We do have some flexibility with the contract dates, particularly the start, however the project deliverables need to be completed by the end of October.  If this would be achievable, please feel free to outline a timeline that works for you in the proposal.
1. Due date - both the 11 July and 12 July are noted within the ITT pack as the deadline for submission. Please can you confirm which is correct?
Apologies for the incorrect date, the correct deadline for submission date is the 12th July 2024.

1. Data Outputs and Management - with thin ITT there is section 4.3. Data Outputs and Management. Please can you confirm if there is a requirement to upload all survey data which you provide onto Marine Recorder or if this has already been completed by the survey contractors?
The survey data provided from the ReMEDIES library and partners does not need to be inputted onto Marine Recorder as part of this tender. 


1. Survey Parameters - the ITT details that completed surveys have collected data on attributes such as quality, extent, and distribution. Can more detail be provided on what these survey data consist of/which parameters have been recorded?
The parameters recorded for the attributes listed are
1. quality - flowering leaves present, longest leaf height, average leaf height, epiphyte cover, infected leaves
1. abundance - percentage density 
1. extent and distribution - bed boundaries

1. As well as the data listed in Tables 4.2 will Natural England also provide any data or information related to the delivery of both AMS and VNAZ.
Yes, Natural England can provide information on the installation and ongoing delivery of the AMS and VNAZ to inform the synthesis report. 

1. In relation to the recreational surveys please can you confirm the type of data that will be provided e.g. results of interviews and questionnaires. If it is the latter will these data be anonymised prior to sharing to remove personal data?
The recreational surveys gather visual counts of recreational activities within and outside the seagrass zone at 5 sites within the Solent Maritime SAC. For 1-hour periods, the frequency of these activities is recorded. The 2021 survey report can be seen on the LIFE Recreation ReMEDIES website here for further information on the data: https://saveourseabed.co.uk/protecting-our-seabed/research/recreational-activity-surveys/ 
The data gathered does not include personal data. 


1. In relation to data collected by partners will Natural England obtain the data from the successful consultant and secure data licences?
For all the data and reports provided to inform the synthesis report, Natural England will obtain the data and permissions necessary. 

